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Studdard, Charles A MVN

From: Studdard, Charles A MVN

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 10:22 AM

To: Bonura, Darryl C MVN

Cc: Bivona, John C MVN; Romero, Jorge A MVN

Subject: London Avenue Outfall Canal, Fronting Protection and Pumping Station No.

3, Cost Estimates for Relocations and Betterments

For Pumping Station No. 3 on the London Avenue Canal, the estimated cost for
repairing by-pass gates  #1 and #2 is $36,000 (for both gates combined).

Andy Studdard
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Bonura, Darryl C MVN Delivered: 1/17/2003 10:22 AM
Bivona, John C MVN Delivered: 1/17/2003 10:22 AM

Romero, Jorge A MVN Delivered: 1/17/2003 10:22 AM Read: 1/17/2003 10:25 AM



CEMVN-ED-T 7 Jan 03

MEMORANDUM FOR C/Cost Engr Br

SUBJECT: London Avenue Outfall Canal, Fronting Protection at Pumping
Station No. 3, Cost Estimates for Relocations and Betterments

1. Reference CEMVN-ED-C memo dated 1 Oct 02 (Encl 1), providing an
estimate of the Orleans Levee District's (OLD) share of the project’s relocation
cost and a cost estimate of those items that are considered betterments to be
paid for by the New Orleans Sewerage and Water Board.

2. The OLD has requested that we provide a cost breakdown for an additional
betterment item. The betterment work will involve the repair of by-pass gates #1
and #2, on the east side of the existing station, as shown on drawing 12 (Encl 2).
We have also enclosed for your use a drawing of the work to be performed (Encl
3).

3. Please provide the cost estimates at the earliest practicable date, but not later
than 28 Jan 03.

4. All work should be charged to labor code L66016.

5. Point of contact is Mr. Darryl Bonura, X-2653.

JORGE A. ROMERO, P.E.
Functional Team Leader - LPVHP

3 Encl
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CEMVN-ED-C 1 October 2002

FOR: Chief, Structures Branch
Attention: Jorge A. Romvero, P.E. or
Darryl Bonura

SUBJECT:  Cost breakdown of Betterments vs. Relocations for London Avenue Outfall
Canal, Fronting Protection at Pumping Station No. 3, Orleans Parish,
Louisiana (ED 96-017)

We have reviewed the subject plans and specifications to extract the betterments and
relocations costs associated with this project. Based on our review, we offer the following
cost breakdown.

Betterments

1. Deck over Suction Basin
a. Remove Existing wood Deck - $7,000.00
b. Adjust Utility Conduits - $0.00 (Not moved or Disturbed per Dwgs.)
c. Construct new concrete deck — $60,000.00

2. Modifications to Marigny Canal trash screen well
a. Removed existing Fence & Handrail and Bar Screen & Concrete Support
beam - $2,000.00
b. Construct new deck from precast concrete panels - $5,000.00

Relocations

1. Feeder Lines & Associated Work
a. Temporarily & Permanently relocate existing feeder lines - $150,000.00
b. Remove and existing electric manhole & modify another - $1,000.00
c. Construct two new S&WB standard electric manhole - $12,000.00

2. Communication Cables & Associated Work

a. Removed existing overhead cable and install a new cable in conduit -
$500.00

3. Power Poles
a. Removed 3 abandoned power poies - $600.00
b. Re-guy one power pole - $1,000.00

4. Sewer Force Main
a. Construct new bent supports - $40,000.00
b. Construct new sewer force main - $283,000.00
c. Install Ultrasonic Flow Meter - $35,000.00
d. Removed existing sewer force main - $31,000

Soeld |



ED 96-017 London Avenue Outfall Canal October 1, 2002

Total of the Betterments - $74,000.00
Total of the Relocations - $554,100.00

Point of Contact is Brian J. Gannon at extension 2567.

e,

Do

C. Bivona, P.E.

hief, Cost Engineering Branch
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REASONABLE PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE PLAN OF OPERATIONS
LAKE PONTCHARTRAIN, LOUISIANA AND VICINITY, HURRICANE PROTECTION
LONDON AVENUE CANAL
FRONTING PROTECTION FOR PUMPING STATION NO. 3
SOLICITATION NO. DACW29-03-B-XXXX

ITEM 0001. REFURBISH BYPASS GATES 1 AND 2
QUANTITY----LUMP SUM

by Andy Studdard, Cost Engineering Branch

l. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

This item is for refurbishing two identical timber bypass gates (numbers 1
and 2) at Pumping Station No. 3 on the London Avenue Canal. Each gate is
19'-5" wide by 16’-6%” high. A top view of each gate is as follows:

T T
L e ST 20 DA s o TR CUT T pTE
et B bt caw Xn - ke ]
09 TWMT BRTWRNS Thes
- ATH g

Each gate is about 3-feet-wide in the middle and slightly less than one-
foot-wide at the ends.

For each gate, the interior framing consists of a vertical steel pipe
shaft (shown in blue above) and four horizontal steel framing arms
(outlined in red above), one at the top of the gate, one at the bottom,
and two at intermediate locations. The outer skin consists of 3-inch-
thick vertical timber planks. These are bolted to 6-inch-thick horizontal
timbers attached to the framing arms.

The Contractor is to remove all timber members from the gates and replace
them with new timber members of the same dimensions. All new timber is to

be southern pine treated to S&WB specifications.

Adjacent timber planks are to be placed with a 3/16”-space between them.
The Contractor is to fill those spaces with oakum.
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

2. NEW TIMBER MATERIALS

Based on the Drawing above, the Contractor must furnish and install the
following timbers at each gate:

(a) 40 vertical timbers at finished dimensions of 3”-thick by
9%"” -wide by 16’ -6Y%"-1long. The contractor will use nominal 3” by
10” timbers, which have a finished width of 9%”. He will
purchase them in 18-foot lengths and cut them off as necessary.
The total quantity of this size to furnish for each gate will be
40 x 3”7 x 10” x 18 x 12" = 259,200 cubic inches, or 1,800 board
feet. (One board foot is 144 cubic inches.)

(b) 4 vertical timbers at finished dimensions of 3”-thick by
10”-wide by 16’-6%"-long. The contractor will purchase nominal
3” by 12” timbers at 18-feet-long and cut them as necessary to
fit. The total quantity of this size to furnish for each gate
will be 4 x 3”7 x 12”7 x 18 x 12" = 31,104 cubic inches, or 216
board feet.

(c) 4 vertical timbers at finished dimensions of 3”-thick by
12”-wide by 16’-6%"-long. The contractor will purchase 3” by
12” timbers at 18-feet-long and cut them as necessary to fit.
The total quantity of this size to furnish for each gate will be
4 x 3" x 12" x 18 x 12" = 31,104 cubic inches, or 216 board
feet.

(d) 2 vertical timbers at finished dimensions of 3”-thick by
3%” -wide by 16’'-6%"-1ong. The contractor will purchase 3” by 4”
timbers at 18-feet-long and cut them as necessary to fit. The
total quantity of this size to furnish for each gate will be 2 x
3" x 4" x 18 x 12” = 5,184 cubic inches, or 36 board feet.

(e) 8 horizontal timbers at original dimensions of 6”-thick by
14”-wide by 4’-long. These are for the tapered ends of each
framing arm. One such member is necessary for each tapered end
of each framing arm. The contractor will shape them as
necessary to fit. The total quantity of this size to furnish
for each gate will be 8 x 6” x 14” x 4 x 12" = 32,256 cubic
inches, or 224 board feet.
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LAKE PONTCHARTRAIN, LOUISIANA AND VICINITY, HURRICANE PROTECTION
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ITEM 0001. REFURBISH BYPASS GATES 1 AND 2
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by Andy Studdard, Cost Engineering Branch

(f) 16 horizontal timbers at original dimensions of 6”-thick by
8”-wide by 8’-long. These are for the interior of each steel
framing arm. Four such members are necessary for each framing
arm. The contractor will shape them as necessary to fit. The
total quantity of this size to furnish for each gate will be 16
X 6" X 8" x 8 x 12" = 73,728 cubic inches, or 512 board feet.

The total timber quantity for each gate will be 1,800 + 216 + 216 + 36 +

224 + 512 = 3,004 board feet. The total for both gates combined will be
6,008 board feet.

3. OTHER MATERIALS

a. Oakum

Oakum is required for the 3”-deep by 3/16”-wide by 16’'-6%"- high spaces
between vertical timbers. Each gate will have 50 such spaces. Both gates
combined will have 100 such spaces, the same as the number of vertical
timbers. Oakum comes in 100-foot-long rolls. Each roll is made up of 7
strands of ¥%”-diameter each. Each roll will have an effective length of
700 feet of ¥%"”-thick strand. The cross-sectional area of each space
between vertical timbers will be 3/16” x 3" = 0.5625 square inches. The
cross-sectional area of each strand will be n/4(3/4)2 = 0.4418 square
inches. The oakum will compress when pushed into the spaces. Allow for
two %" strands to fill the space between adjacent timbers. The length of
all such spaces combined will be 100 x 16’'-6%", or 1,652 feet. At two
strands per space, the total length of strands required will be 1,652 x 2
= 3,304 feet. The total number of boxes of oakum (at 700-feet per box)
will be 3,304/700 = 4.72 each. To account for losses, allow for 6 boxes
of oakum.

b. Lag Screws

Based on the drawings, about 32 lag screws are required to attach all
horizontal timbers to each framing arm. The total for all framing arms
for both gates combined will be 32 x 4 x 2 = 256 each. Allow for 280 each
to account for losses. These screws will be ¥%”-diameter by about 6”-long
each. According to the McMaster Catalog, these screws cost $9.47 per pack
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of 5. The total number of packs required will be 280/5 = 56 each. The
cost for them, not counting sales tax, will be 56 x $9.47 = $530.

¢. Galvanized Bolts

At each framing arm, about 80 %”-diameter galvanized bolts are required to
attach the vertical timbers to the horizontal timbers. These screws
extend all the way through the gates and range in length from a minimum of
slightly less than a foot to a maximum of about 3-feet. Allow for an
average length of about 1.5-feet. The total quantity required for both
gates combined will be 2 x 4 x 80 = 640 each. To account for losses,
allow for 700 each. Allow an average of $3.00 each for the bolts,
including nuts and washers. The total cost for 700 such bolts will be
$2,100.

d. Cap Screws

At each framing arm, about 48 ¥%”-diameter by 4”-long bronze cap screw are
required to attach the vertical timbers to the horizontal timbers. The
total quantity required for both gates combined will be 2 x 4 X 48 = 384
each. To account for losses, allow for 420 each. These screws will cost
about 75¢ each plus sales tax. The total cost for them without tax will
be 420 x $.75 = $315.

4. REMOVE EXISTING MATERIALS

The crew and equipment removing the timbers will consist of one carpenter,
two laborers, one 30-ton cherry picker (on site for other work), one
operator, and small tools. Allow 10 minutes for removing each vertical
member for each gate. Each gate will have 50 vertical members. The total
removal time for all of them for each gate will be 500 minutes for the
crew and equipment. The total time for the vertical members for both
gates combined will be 1,000 minutes.

Allow %-hour for removing the horizontal timbers at each framing arm. The
total time for four framing arms for each gate will be 2 hours for the
crew and equipment. The total time for both gates combined will be 4
hours.
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The total removal time for both vertical and horizontal timbers for both
gates combined will be 1,000/60 + 4 = 20.67 hours, say 25 hours for the
crew and equipment (that includes enough for down time and for loading the
material on dump trucks for hauling to a disposal area).

Allow for an owner-operated 12-cy dump truck to haul the material to a
disposal area. Allow for four loads at 2 hours per roundtrip for the dump
truck, or a total of 8 hours altogether. Allow $35 per hour for the truck
and operator combined. The total dump truck charge will be $280 for
demolition.

5. INSTALL NEW MATERIALS

a. Install 67”-Thick by 14”-Wide Horizontal Timbers

Allow 30 minutes for one carpenter and one laborer to shape and install
each of these timbers, including unloading time. From above, 8 such
timbers are required for each gate. The total for both gates combined is
16 each. The total installation time for these timbers will be 16 x 30/60
= 8 hours for the crew, which will use small tools and will have one
pickup truck.

b. Install 6”-Thick by 8”-Wide Horizontal Timbers

Allow 20 minutes for one carpenter and one laborer to shape and install
each of these timbers, including unloading time. (These don’t require as
much shaping as the 14”-wide timbers.) From above, 16 such timbers are
required for each gate. The total for both gates combined is 32 each.
The total installation time for these timbers will be 32 x 20/60 = 10.67,
say 11 hours for the crew, which will use small tools and will have one
pickup truck.

c. Install 37”-Thick Vertical Timbers

Allow 30 minutes for one carpenter and two laborers to shape and install
each of these timbers, including unloading time. (These will require very
little shaping.) From above, 50 such timbers of varying widths are
required for each gate. The total for both gates combined is 100 each.
The total installation time for these timbers will be 100 x 30 = 3,000
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minutes, or 50 hours for the crew, which will use small tools and will
have one pickup truck.

d. Installing Oakum

Allow 15 minutes for two laborers to place the ocakum in each space between
adjacent vertical timbers. The total time for 100 such spaces will be
1,500 minutes, or 25 hours for this crew, which will have one pickup
truck.

6. PRICES ON TIMBER MATERIALS

Midgulf Forest Products of McComb, Mississippi, quoted $1,295 per 1,000
board foot for all timbers on the project, except for the 6”x8”x8’
timbers, which would be $1,220 per board foot. Date of quote——15 January
2003.

From paragraph 2 above, the total quantity of all timbers combined for
this project is 6,008 board feet. The total for 6”x8”x8’ timbers is 512
board feet for each gate, or 1,024 board feet for both gates combined.
The total quantity for everything except the 6”x8”x8’ timbers will be
6,008 - 1,024 = 4,984 board feet.

To allow for losses, allow for 5,500 board feet at $1,295 per 1,000 board
feet and 1,200 board feet at $1,220 per 1,000 board feet.

The timber cost, excluding sales tax, will be (5.5 x $1,295) + (1.2 x
$1,220) = $8,587.

7. TOTAL COST, INCLUDING OVERHEAD AND PROFIT

As shown on the associated worksheet, the total direct cost for replacing
both gates will be $28,226. Allow about 25% extra for overhead and profit
combined, making a total of $35,282, say $36,000.

PAGE 6




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

PAGE 8




Bl
ot )

d




JAN-15-2003 87:Sg AM MIDGULF FOREST PROD. 6016843850

MIDGULF WORLDWIDE

MIDGULF FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.
612 Delaware Avenue, Suite 18
Post Office Box 7222
McComb, MS 39649-7222

Ph: (601)684-3809 Fax:(601)684-3850

QUOTATION

midgulf@bellsouth.net

/= 15-03

Mo 5 fwb 574465 ——
Syp  Treshed Timbers Laud [Fresbuster Ouaosote, on Fouch

By 3pra- Za /255 [Hby
e 3Bxr0 - /8" 7295
g8/ i

é,gﬁ t_r;amﬁf' é'}c/g"k/:.

Sr pe bx&- 8 220
(5,54,,: bt ]
|, 2645 [« FPore 1wt

Troated and Lnireated Forest Produces for Constenction and Ctilities



REASONABLE PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE WORKSHEET

LONDON AVENUE OUTFALL CANAL
FRONTING PROTECTION AT PUMPING STATION NUMBER 3
ORLEANS PARISH, LOUISIANA SOLICITATION NO. DACW29-03-B-XXXX

ITEM 0001, REFURBISH BYPASS GATES 1 AND 2

QUANTITY----LUMP SUM

EQUIPMENT
Equipment and use No. Time Rate Amount
30 ton crane for demolishing existing gates 1 25 Hours $45.00 $1.125
Owner operated dump truck, haul existing gate material to disposal area 1 25 Hours $35.00 5875
Pickup truck, demolish existing gates g 3.0 Days $26.00 $78
Pickup truck, install 6" by 14" horizontal timbers 1 1.0 Days $26.00 $26
Pickup truck, install 68" by 8" horizontal timbers 1 1.0 Days $26.00 526
Pickup truck, install vertical timbers 1 5.0 Days $26.00 $130
Pickup truck, install cakurr 1 3.0 Days $26.00 $78
20% extra for all other costs, including installing and removing small temporary dams $468
subtotal $2,806
tools 5 % of labor $505
total equipment cost $3,311

LABOR

Operation No. Time Rate Amount
Peo, 30 ton Crane, demolish gates and load material in trucks 1 25 Hours $26.68 $667
Labarers, demolish gates and load material in trucks 2 50 Hours $723
Carpenter, demolish gates and load material in trucks 1 25 Hours $23.93 $598
Carpenter, install 6"x14" horizontal timbers 1 11 Hours $23.93 $263
Laborer, install 6"x14" horizontal timbers 1 11 Hours $14.45 $159
Carpenter, install 6"x8" horizontal timbers 1 50 Hours $23.93 $1,197
Laborer, install 6"x8" harizontal timbers 1 50 Hours $14.45 $723
Carpenter, install vertical timbers i) 50 Hours $23.93 $1,197
Laborer, install vertical timbers 2 100 Haurs $14.45 $1.445
Labarer, install cakum 2 100 Hours $14.45 $1.,445
20% extra for all other costs, including installing and removing small temporary dams $1,683
TOTAL LABOR $10,100

MATERIALS
DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT
All timbers except for 6"x8"x8' timbers 1000 board feet 5.5 $1,295.00 $7,123
All 6"x8"x8" timbers 1000 board feet 1.2 $1,220.00 $1,464
Oakum, 3/4" @, fill spaces between vertical timbers boxes of 700 net linear feet 6 $114.00 $684
Lag screws, 3/4" @ by 6" long pack of 5 each 56 $9.47 $530
Galvanized bolts, 3/4" @ by average 1.5-feet long each 700 $3.00 $2,100
Bronze Cap Screws, 3/4" @ by 4" long each 420 $0.75 $315
subtotal $12,2186
Tax 9.00 % $1,099
All other miscellaneous materials $1,000
total material cost $14,315

SUPPLIES
Safety and miscellaneous $500
$500

SUMMARY
Equipment $3,311
Labor $10,100
Materials $14,315
Supplies $500
TOTAL $28,226

estimator: Studdard —l January 17, 2003






